Sent: 20 June 2019 13:02

To: Bell, Nick [

Cc: Jonathan Bonney
Subject: 4 Cannon Lane, Hampstead, London. NW3 1EL (my ref 19142)

Hi Nick,

Following on from earlier discussion in the week — | have attached a photo of the cypress tree at the
above address and an extract from Google maps —T1 being the approx location of the cypress and
T2 being an old laburnum (multi stemmed and visible directly behind the cypress tree). Property
owner (my client) is Mr Ed Sherman and | am happy to operate as agent for the purpose of the 211
notice.

Would you still be willing to run a 211 with the works being notified as ‘fell and remove stumps’ on
the basis of this information?

Kind regards

Phil Brophy




